From: Bruno, Julee <JBrunc@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Schrade, Jeff <JSchrade@courts.az.gov>

Sublect: RE: Elizabeth Rindskopf-Parker <earrp@Icloud.com>

I'lt reach out to her next week and do what needs to be done to take care of
this.

Do you know if we are paying her a honorarium, or just reimbursing for
travel? ~

From: Schrade, leff

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Bruno, Julee <JBruno&icouris.az.:bv>

Subject: FW: Elizabeth Rindskopf-Parker <garrp@icloud.corn>

Please let me know if you want me to jump in and take care of arrangements with Ms.
Rindskapf-Parker. Gtherwise I'll leave it to you to you to work your maglc on her CLC travel
logistics and lodging.

From: Byers, Dave

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 2,20 PM

To: Schrade, Jeff <ISchrade;icourts.az:sov>; Bruno, Julee <IBrunoi=courts.az.;ov>
Subject: Elizabeth Rindskopf-Parker <earrs ;;3£%icioud com>

Elizabeth has confirmed she will do the presentation on Russian disinformation at our leadership
conference. Please make contact Elfzabeth Rindskopf-Parker earrp@icloud.com, with her to
make travel arrangements. ideally she will arrive the evening prior. it is fine if she wants to
extend her trip to go to Sedona or some other Az site while she is her.




